
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Smith, Brad (ODAG) 
Michalic, Mark (ODAG) 
2/10/2011 4:24:37 PM 
FVV: Grassley 020911 draft responses 
Draft Responses Grassley 020911.docx 

FYI 

From: Hoover, William J. (ATF) 
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 4:08 PM 
To: Smith, Brad (ODAG) 
Subject: FW: Grassley 020911 draft responses 

Brad, 

Attached you will find our draft response to the points raised in Senator Grassley's letter 
from yesterday, 09 Feb 11. 

Billy 

William J. Hoover 
Deputy Director 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives 
0) 202 	ATF____ 

NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to whom it is 
addressed. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and destroy this 
message in its entirety (including all attachments). 

From: 	ATF 

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 3:56 PM 
To: Hoover, William 3. 
Subject: Fw: Grassley 020911 draft responses 

ATF 
Chief, Firearms Operations Division 
2024. _ .  ATF 	:Cell 	ATF 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in 
connection with official business. This communication may contain Controlled Unclassified Information that may be statutorily or 
otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message 
and any attached file(s) in any form outside of ATF or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly 
prohibited. 

From: L 	ATF 

To: Chait, Mark R.; McMahon, William G. 
Sent: Thu Feb 10 12:25:47 2011 

0DAG0049354 

DOJ-FF-05800 



Subject: Grassley 020911 draft responses 

<<Draft Responses Grassley 020911.docx» 

ATF 

Chief, Firearms Operations Division 

ATF HQ - Room 6.S.129 

2021—A-T-V-1 Cell L 	ATF 

0DAG0049355 

DOJ-FF-05801 
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